From: Gravini, Matthew (POL)

To: Orlando, Nunzio (POL)

Subject: FW: Updated Situation Report for Saturday 6-6-2020
Date: Saturday, June 6, 2020 2:39:20 PM

Attachments: Situation Report 6-06-2020.docx

Hi Nunz,

FYl re: assignments and response. | called in the plus using the early at 1300

tomorrow to stage at ((Q)IIISVIgIAY . They are expecting it to be peaceful.

Seeing the numbers assigned in other Troops it’s probably not a bad idea.
Matt

Major Matthew C. Gravini #2530
Massachusetts State Police
Troop “A” Commander

485 Maple Street

Danvers, MA 01923
(978)-538-6010

From: Johnson, Robert - Captain (POL) <Robert.Johnson@pol.state.ma.us>

Sent: Saturday, June 6, 2020 11:36 AM

To: Ball, Richard (POL) <Richard.Ball@pol.state.ma.us>; Range, Scott (POL)
<scott.range@pol.state.ma.us>; Devlin, James (CDA) <james.devlin@mass.gov>

Cc: Miskell, Michael (POL) <michael.miskell@pol.state.ma.us>; Kennedy, Kevin (POL)
<Kevin.W.Kennedy@pol.state.ma.us>; Crook, Adam (POL) <adam.crook@pol.state.ma.us>; Devlin,
James P (POL) <James.Devlin@pol.state.ma.us>; Gallagher, David (POL)
<david.gallagher3@MassMail.State.MA.US>; Gravini, Matthew (POL)
<Matthew.Gravini@pol.state.ma.us>; Habel, Michael (POL) <michael.habel@pol.state.ma.us>;
Hanlon, James (POL) <james.hanlon@pol.state.ma.us>; Kiley, Mark (POL)
<mark.kiley@pol.state.ma.us>; Majenski, Thomas (POL) <thomas.majenski@pol.state.ma.us>;
Mawn, John (POL) <John.Mawn@pol.state.ma.us>; McCarthy, Thomas <tmccarthy@massport.com>;
Michno, Michael (POL) <michael.michno@pol.state.ma.us>; Orlando, Nunzio (POL)
<nunzio.orlando@pol.state.ma.us>; Penniman, James (POL) <james.penniman@pol.state.ma.us>;
Ryan, Deborah <DRyan@massport.com>

Subject: Updated Situation Report for Saturday 6-6-2020

First revision. Location change and additional personnel highlighted in yellow. (see attached).

Thank you,
Capt. Johnson





